From: SMTP%"S.Aung@iaea.org" 10-AUG-1998 09:57:09.93
To: SMTP%"'DUNFORD@BLNND2.DNE.BNL.GOV",
SMTP%"MCLANE@BLNND2.DNE.BNL.GOV",
SMTP%"'NORDBORG@NEA.FR", SMTP%"KELLET@NEA.FR",
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@IPPE.RSS|.RU",
SMTP%"MAEV @IPPE.RSSI.RU", SMTP%"CHUKREEV @POLY N.KIAE.SU",
SMTP%"CBETA@POLY N.KIAE.SU", SMTP%"'DUNAEVA@EXPD.VNI
CC: SMTP%"lammer@IAEAND", SMTP%"oblozinsky @ AEAND",
SMTP%"PRONYAEV @IAEAND",
SMTP%"schwerer@I AEAND", SMTP%"WIENKE@IAEAND"
Date: Mon, 10 Aug 1998 09:55:33 +0200
Subject: CP-D/302 - E-mail attachments accepted at Centers

e-mail attachments accepted at centers

NDS Postscript, MS-Word

NEA Postscript, MS-Word, Tex, ?2.  (anything!)
CNDC Postscript, MS-Word, HTML, Latex ??..  (anything!)
JAERI NDC Postscript, MS-Word

JCPRG Postscript, MS-Word, Tex, ?....

RIKEN Postscript, MS-Word, HTML

ATOMKI Debrecen Postscript, MS-Word, ??..  (anything!)
UKRNDC Postscript, MS-Word, ?7?..  (anything!)
CNPD-RFNC Anything

CDFE Anything but prefer MS-Word

CAJAD Postscript, MS-Word, HTML

CJD Postscript, MS-Word

NNDC Postscript, MS-Word, WordPerfect



